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Kim Johnson

From: Stephanie Griffin <StephanieGriffin@elpasoco.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Kim Johnson

Subject: RE: Mineral Estates

Good morning! 

 

There are no severed mineral rights for this property. As always, if you need anything else, let me know. Have a 

great day! 

 

Best, 

 

Stephanie Griffin 
Assessor’s Office, GIS | Mapping 

(719) 520-6653 Mapping 

(719) 520-6600 Main 

https://property.spatialest.com/co/elpaso/#/ 

 

From: Kim Johnson <kjohnson@nescolorado.com>  

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:47 AM 

To: Stephanie Griffin <StephanieGriffin@elpasoco.com> 

Cc: Ann Odom <aodom@nescolorado.com> 

Subject: Mineral Estates 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if you are unsure 
of the integrity of this message. 

 

Good Morning: 

 

Can you please do a mineral estates search for the following property? 

 

TSN #5200000046 

 

Thanks! 

 

Kim 
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